‘?7’ 272C Economic Growth, Croissance économique, ?1;1]2(&;
Eﬂlan Tourism and Tourisme et ﬁEdOﬂd?”d]
CANADA

Bureau du ministre
Office of the Minister

C.P. 2000, Charlottetown
PO Box 2000, Charlottetown ile-du-Prince-Edouard
Prince Edward Island Canada C1A 7N8
Canada C1A 7N8

5 December 2022

Stewart McKelvey
600 — 1741 Lower Water Street
Halifax, NS B3J 0J2
Attention: Brian Johnston

Dear Mr. Johnston:

Re: Conciliation — International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1928 / University of Prince
Edward Island

Pursuant to an application by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1928, for the services of
a Conciliation Officer in the matter of a dispute between the above noted parties, this is to advise that Mr.
Shawn Shea has been assigned to the dispute effective the 14" day of December, 2022.

He will be contacting you regarding the time and place of the meeting(s).

Your co-operation with Mr. Shea will be very much appreciated.

Sincerely,

Hon. Bloyce Thompson
Minister of Economic Growth, Tourism and Culture
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